
 
 

MOTOR VEHICLE DIRECTORY 
 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
Motor Vehicle Division 
1801 W Jefferson 
Phoenix, AZ 85001 
602-255-0072 
www.azdot.gov/MVD/ 
 
STATE OF ARKANSAS 
Office of Motor Vehicles 
PO Box 1272 
Little Rock, AR 72203 
501-682-3333 
www.accessarkansas.org/dfa/ 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
PO Box 942869 
Sacramento, CA 94269 
800-770-0133 
www.dmv.ca.gov/ 
 
STATE OF COLORADO 
Colorado Department of Revenue 
Motor Vehicle Business Group 
Titles & Registration 
Denver, CO 80261 
303-205-5608 Titles 
303-205-5607 Registrations 
303-238-7378 Tax information 
www.revenue.state.co.us/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Neil Kirkman Building 
2900 Apalachee Pky 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-922-9000 
www.hsmv.state.fl.us/ 
 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
Department of Motor Vehicle Safety 
PO Box 740381 
Atlanta, GA 30374 
404-362-6500 
www.dmvs.ga.gov/ 
 
STATE OF IOWA  
IA Department of Transportation 
100 Euclid Ave 
Des Moines, IA 50306 
515-237-3110 General Information 
515-237-3049 Titles 
www.iamvd.com 
 
STATE OF KANSAS 
Division of Vehicles 
Docking State Office Building 
915 SW Harrison 
Topeka, KS 66626 
785-296-3621 
www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle.htm 
 
STATE OF KENTUCKY
Division of Motor Vehicle Licensing 
PO Box 2014 
Frankfort, KY 40622 
502-564-5301 
www.mvl.ky.gov/ 
 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 
Motor Vehicle Division 
7979 Independence Blvd 
PO Box 64886 
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
225-925-6388 
877-368-5463 
www.expresslane.org/ 



 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 
Michigan Department of State 
7064 Crowner Driver 
Lansing, MI 48918 
517-322-1460 
www.michigan.gov/sos/ 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
Driver & Vehicle Services Division 
445 Minnesota St 
St Paul, MN 55101 
651-296-6911 
www.dps.state.mn.us.dvs./ 
 
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 
State Tax Commission Office of Revenue Title Bureau 
PO Box 1383 
Jackson, MS 39215 
601-923-7200 
www.mstc.state.ms.us/ 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI 
Missouri Department of Revenue 
Driver & Vehicle Services Bureau 
301 W High 
PO Box 100 
Jefferson City, MO 65105 
573-751-8383 
www.dor.mo.gov 
 
STATE OF NEVADA 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
555 Wright Way 
Carson City, NV 89711 
775-684-4368 
www.dmvnv.com 
 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Joseph M Montoya Building 
PO Box 1028 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
888-683-4636 
www.state.nm.us/tax/mvd/ 
 



 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Vehicles Building 
1100 New Bern Ave 
Raleigh, NC 27697 
919-715-7000 
www.ncdot.org/dmv 
 
 
STATE OF OHIO 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
4300 Kimberly Parkway 
PO Box 16520 
Columbus. OH 43266 
614-752-7500 
www.sos.state.oh.us/ 
 
 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 
Oklahoma Tax Commission 
Motor Vehicle Division 
2501 Lincoln Blvd 
Oklahoma City, OK 73194 
405-521-3221 
www.oklahomacounty.org 
 
STATE OF OREGON 
Motor Vehicles Division 
1905 Lana Ave NE 
Salem, OR 97314  
503-945-5000 
www.oregondmv.com 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
PO Box 1498 
Columbia, SC 29216  
803-251-2950 
www.dot.state.sc.us/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Department of Safety 
Motor Vehicle Division 
1283 Murfreesboro Rd 
Nashville, TN 37243 
615-741-3101 
www.state.tn.us/ 
 
STATE OF TEXAS 
Texas Department of Transportation 
Division of Motor Vehicle Titles 
Austin, TX 78779 
512-465-7611 
www.dot.state.tx.us/ 
www.tpwd.state.tx.us/ 
 
STATE OF UTAH 
Utah State Tax Commission 
Motor Vehicle Division 
State Fairgrounds 
1095 Motor Ave 
Salt Lake City, UT 84116 
801-538-8300 
www.commerce.utah.gov/cor/ 
 
STATE OF VIRGINIA 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
2300 W Broad St 
PO Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269 
804-367-0538 
804-786-8032 
www.scc.virginia.gov/division/clk/ 
 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 
Department of Licensing 
PO Box 9042 
Olympia, WA 98507 
206-753-6946 
www.secstate.wa.gov/ 
www.dol.wa.gov/unfc/uccfront.htm 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA 
Department of Transportation 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Building 3 
1900 Kanawha Blvd E 
Charleston, WV 25317  
304-558-3900 
304-746-2100 
www.wvdot.com 
 
*Marine One Acceptance does not guarantee the reliability of this form.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


